
Re: EO for Natatorium ~ 
Blake Oshiro to: Michael Ng 
Cc: Wendy Clerinx 

I did not have in any of my stuff. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawsr; 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Michael Ng 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS 
Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHIUS@StateHiUS, Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS 
08/2312012 08:01 AM 
EO for Natatorium 

Did anyone find that EO to take back the Natatorium? 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

0812312012 08:18 AM 



Re: Natatorium !) 
Wendy Clerinx to: William J Alia Jr 
Cc: Dan S Quinn, Michael Ng, Paul J Conry, Sam J lemmo 

Great, Thanks very much William! 

From: William 1 Aila Ir 
Sent: 08/0912012 05:31 AM HST 
To: Wendy Clerinx 
Cc: Dan Quinn; Michael Ng; Paul Conry; Sam Lemmo 
Subject: Re: Natatorium 

08/09/201207:09 AM 

Aloha Wendy! Dan and I are currently reviewing the C&C's draft EIS. Dan Quinn should be the contact 
point. We will be setting up a meeting with you soon. 

----Wendy Clerinx/Gov/StateHiUS wrote: -----
To: William J Aila Jr/DLNR/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Paul J ConrylDLNRIStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Dan S 
QuinnIDLNRlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Sam J Lemmo/DLNRIStateHiUS@StateHiUS 
From: Wendy Clerinx/Gov/StateHiUS 
Date: 08/0812012 05:38PM 
Cc: Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Subject: Natatorium 

Hello William and DLNR, 
As you may know, Governor has long had a vision for the Natatorium and ending the virtual stalemate 
over its Mure. There was a resolution this past session that called on DLNR to convene a task force to 
provide recommendations for the future of the Natatorium. The Governor supported this reso and 
although it didn't pass, he'd like DLNR to take on this responsibility with the idea that whatever the 
working group recommends, the Govemor would then issue an EO to rescind Governor Ariyoshi 's EO 
and follow through with the group's recommendation. 

The City and County of Honolulu had a taskforce on the issue just three years ago . It is not the 
Governor's intent to make DLNR duplicate this work, rather it would be to take their work and launch off 
of that in a very limited scope. The past recommendation was to do some kind of a memorial beach. The 
Governor is not interested in revisiting the options of doing nothing, fully restoring the structure, and 
restoring the original shoreline. He would like to restore the area to be used as some kind of 
venue/recreational area such as for beach volleyball or concerts. The group could also look at Mure 
issues like where to put the Natatorium within DLNR and future funding requests that would be 
necessary. If the group could work quickly, it may also be possible to put in planning & design monies in 
the upcoming budget submittal. 

I'm sorry about the wide distribution ofthis email. I've talked to a number of people in DLNR on the 
Natatorium and so I've induded everyone. If it would be helpful to meet to discuss the Govemor's 
objectives, we are happy to do that. Just let me knowl And if there's someone in particular I should be 
directing Natatorium emaits to, please let me know that as well. 

Many mahalos! 
Wendy 

Wendy Clerinx 
Policy Director 
Office of the Governor 



415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu. Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 



Fw: Recap of Natatorium Meeting with Governor and Staff on April 2 
Michael Ng to: Wendy Clerinx 081061201204:10 PM 

Hmmm - this is as close as I have. Her email says that Rick Egged would be happy to provide assistance 
in drafting an EO - I think that's it. 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

- Forwarded by Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS on 08/0612012 04:09 PM-

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

'b'Donna L. Ch@hlng· .1 bI" Ih'@h"'chl@h" 
ruce.coppa awa l.gOV, a ... e.05 Iro awan.gov, ml ae .ng awall.gov, 

marvin.wong@hawali.gov, 
peterapocompany@gmall.com, rickegged@walkikiimprovement.com ••••••• 
04/0412012 11 :57 AM 
Recap of Natatorium Meeting With Govemor and Staff on April 2 

Dear Bruce, Blake. Marvin and Mike, 
thanks again for giving us so much of your time on Monday. 
I wanted to recap our understanding of what was discussed in terms of next steps and some other salient 
information. 

RE: The Executive Order. The Natatorium was put in the City's control by Executive Order (3261), which 
would need to be rescinded to discontinue the City's responsibility for its maintenance and operation. If 
you would like Rick Egged's assistance with a first draft, he is happy to provide. 
RE: The EIS. Based on (recorded) statements made at the Mayor's 2009 Task Force meetings by 
representatives of Wil Chee planners, the firm contracted by the Hanneman administration for the 
demolition EIS, that the state would be better served by subsequently choosing a new lead planning firm 
to guide the rest of the EIS and permitting process. We recommend working with the existing EIS 
SUBcontractors as they complete the updated cultural impact statements and other study update to 
ensure a smooth transition of work done to date and to avoid setting off alarm bells among demolition 
advocates, be they at the City or with Rick Bernstein's Kaimana Beach Coalition. 

RE: Money. After our meeting with you I happened to run into Nestor Garcia around 3pm. He asked how 
things were going with the Natatorium. I told him we were trying to facilitate partnerships to help the City 
out Nes reminded me that there is a significant line item in the City budget that is (re)appropriated every 
year to cover emergency repairs at the Natatorium. Nes thought it would not be unreasonable for these 
funds to be turned over along with the facility to the State or a PPP. Nes suggested I mention this to 
Stanley Chang. I was coincidentally able to do this at the Kapiolani Park Preservation Society (KPPS) 
Annual Membership meeting at 5:30 p.m., which Stanley attended. Stanley seemed also seemed to think 
this was reasonable. Therefore, suggest that the conversation with the City about the State's intentions to 
resume control of the Memorial include securing this large set aside. 
RE: Relevant City/KPPS clashes. The City is currently proposing two developments that KPPS will fight 
in court, if necessary, because they violate the public trust law. One is an oceanfront district lifeguard 
office and parking lot on the ewa side of the Aquarium at Queen's Surf. This building is only necessary if 
the Natatorium is demolished or allowed to deteriorate to a point that forces the lifeguards out of their 
1,900 SF office space currently located in the Natatorium. Thus the City has a Significant financial stake in 
preserving the War Memorial in order to avoid having to rebuild not only a new lifeguard office but also pay 
for replacement of the restrooms. KPPS will not allow the City to build on park land and legal precedent is 
on their side. The District 1 lifeguards would really be in bind without the Natatorium. Thus there are very 
strong incentives all around for everyone to work together on this. 
RE: The City. Let us know if you would like for us to facilitate any aspect of communicating/negotiating 



with the City on the EIS, the emergency repair monies, etc. We had a very productive meeting with Mayor 
Carlisle and his staff and we are more than happy to help in whatever way we can to make this a smooth 
and mutually-beneficial transfer. 
Aloha, 
Donna 
Donna L. Ching 
Vice President, Friends of the Natatorium 



Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete ~ 
Blake Oshiro to: Wendy Clerinx 
Cc: Michael Ng, Bruce A Coppa, Reena Rabago 

Sorry, I do not have the draft EO. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
OfRce of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawai"l 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawa/l.gov 

. Wendy Clerinx Blake. Do you have a coPY. oftha"draft EO? Mlk~ .. 

From: Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS 
To: Blake Oshlro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS 

08/061201201:24 PM 

~06I2012 12;24.;M PM 

Cc: Michael NglGovlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Bruce A Coppa/GovlStateHIUS@StateHiUS. Reena 
Rabago/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS 

Date: 081061201212:24 PM 
Subject: Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

Blake, 
Do you have a copy of the draft EO? Mlkey can't find it. 
Thanks, 
Wendy 

Blake Oshiro 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Blake Oshiro/GovlStateHiUS 
Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS. 
Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS, Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
08101/201206:06 PM 
Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

Thanks Wendy. Lets go with the second recommendation re having Gov convene a working group asking 
DlNR to lead. But, the goal is to keep the structure (not demolish pool), but perhaps build on top of it (not 
fill since walls cannot withstand weight) and use as a venue like beach volleyball or concerts. So, we 
would ask the group so specifically look at a proposed use, rather than just look at everything and come 
up with a recommendation. 

Along with that, I think we have a EO drafted but not signed and executed until we have the working 
group recommendation. Perhaps have the draft EO as part of whatever memo or documents we have to 
establish the task force to show our intent. " 

Mikey can provide more input. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Govemor 
415 S. Berets/nia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawa;i.gov 





From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject 

Wendy ClerinxlGovlStateHIUS 
Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS 
Michael NglGovlStateHiUS@StateHIUS 
081011201206:01 PM 
Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

On the Natatorium, the resolutions that you and Kate got legislators to introduce last year did not pass. 
The easiest path would be to reintroduce the resolutions (one was SRaO) which called for the Chair of 
DLNR to convene a task force to study and recommend a Mure for the Natatorium. If you are looking for 
substantive movement on the issue, DLNR could just convene a task force without the imprimatur of the 
Legislature to accomplish the same. Mufi's task force was convened Just three years ago so I don't know 
how much excitement there would be to do the same thing again so soon and of course there's the chance 
that the task force would come up with a recommendation that the Governor doesn't like- the last one 
recommended the Natatorium structure be demolished and a memorial beach be constructed in its place. 
Another alternative, which I know would wildly excite you, is for Governor to issue an Executive Order that 
cancels Ariyoshi's EO 3261 and do whatever he wants with the site. 

Wendy Clerlnx 
POlicy Director 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS 
Michael Ng/GovlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, 
Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
071251201209:23 AM 
Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

0712512012 09:23: 15 ~M 

Had a meeting with Gov where Natatorium came up again. Now that bill review is pau, please let me 
know status so we can start this back up again. 

Also, not sure if Donalyn already asked, but Gov made public statement that there is a restriction on use 
of Sheriff Center that it cannot compete against venues like City's Neil Blaisdell Center. He wants to get 
rid of that restriction. I was surprised to hear that there was anything like that. Can you do some research 
and let us know what is basis? I can't imagine it's in a statute, so perhaps was It a proviso that got stuck in 
when we gave UH funding for the Sheriff Center? 

Thanks. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
OfRce of the Govemor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 





Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete ~ 
Wendy Clerinx to: Bruce A Coppa 
Cc: Blake Oshiro, Michael Ng, Kate Stanley 

081021201205:49 PM 

I'll get in touch with DLNR, I didn't see William at cabinet today and Guy had to leave early. Speaking of 
task forces, has anyoneldepartment been tapped to lead the effort to come up with a plan for 
implementing the incorporation of "correct" Hawaiian language markings? It was in the veto message and 
in the press release that Gov would do a task force. Sen English asked Governor to be on the task force 
and if we include legislators it will have to be someone savvy in that respect . 

From: Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS 
To: Blake Oshiro/Gov/SteteHiUS@StateHiUS, 
Cc: 
Date: 

Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
081021201209:58 AM 

Subject: Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

I agree we have DLNR take the lead. 

From: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS 
To: Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS 
Cc: 
Date: 

Michael Ng/GovlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
08101/201206:06 PM 

Subject: Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

Thanks Wendy. Lets go with the second recommendation re having Gov convene a working group asking 
DLNR to lead. But, the goal is to keep the structure (not demolish pool). but perhaps build on top of It (not 

. fill since walls cannot withstand weight) and use as a venue like beach volleyball or concerts. So, we 
would ask the group so specifically look at a proposed use, rather than just look at everything and come 
up with a recommendation. 

Along with that, I think we have a EO drafted but not Signed and executed until we have the working 
group recommendation. Perhaps have the draft EO as part of whatever memo or documents we have to 
establish the task force to show our intent. 

Mikey can provide more input. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street. 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586"(}034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawsii.gov 

.. VV~ndy Clerlnx - On the Natatorium, the resOlutlons'thSt you and::" 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS 
Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Michael NgiGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
08/01/201206:01 PM 
Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

08101/201206:01:17 PM 





{In Archive} Recap of Natatorium Meeting with Governor and Staff on April 2 
Donna L Ching to' bruce.coppa, blake.oshiro, michael.ng, 04/04/201211:57 AM 

• . marvin. wong 
Cc: peterapocompany; .. .'. Tn 

History: This message has been forwarded. 

Archive: This message is being viewed in an archive. 

Dear Bruce, Blake, Marvin and Mike, 
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
representatives of Wi! Chee planners, the firm contracted by the Hanneman administration for the 
demolition EIS, that the state would be better served by subsequently chOOSing a new lead planning firm 
to guide the rest of the EIS and permitting process. We recommend working with the existing EIS SUB 
contractors as they complete the updated cultural impact statements and other study update to ensure a 
smooth transition of work done to date and to avoid setting off alarm bells among demolition advocates, 
be they at the City or with Rick Bernstein's Kaimana Beach Coalition. 
RE: Money. After our meeting with you I happened to run into Nestor Garcia around 3pm. He asked how 
things were going with the Natatorium. I told him we were trying to facilitate partnerships to help the City 
out. Nes reminded me that there is a significant line item in the City budget that is (re)appropriated every 
year to cover emergency repairs at the Natatorium. Nes thought it would not be unreasonable for these 
funds to be turned over along with the facility to the State or a PPP. Nes suggested I mention this to 
Stanley Chang. I was COincidentally able to do this at the Kapiolani Park Preservation Society (KPPS) 
Annual Membership meeting at 5:30 p.m., which Stanley attended. Stanley seemed also seemed to think 
this was reasonable. Therefore, suggest that the conversation with the City about the State's intentions to 
resume control of the Memorial include securing this large set aside. 
RE: Relevant CitylKPPS clashes. The City is currently proposing two developments that KPPS will fight 
in court, if necessary, because they violate the public trust law. One is an oceanfront district lifeguard 
office and parking lot on the ewa side of the Aquarium at Queen's Surf. This building is only necessary if 
the Natatorium is demolished or allowed to deteriorate to a point that forces the lifeguards out of their 
1,900 SF office space currently located in the Natatorium. Thus the City has a significant financial stake in 
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



Cc: Pskowski, Ed 
Subject: FW: Natatorium 

Sam U. & Donna, 

Ed and I had met with Angie Westfall at the State Historic Preservation Division (SHPD) regarding a 
small project, and she and Ed spoke a bit about the Natatorium. If I'm not mistaken, both of you have 
been involved with the Natatorium in the past. See the email from Angie below. 

Samuel D. Haagenson, AlA, NCARS 
Architect 

LEnA DAlY · j.LA~NINC; AltCI!IHl';tUU: .NGlNHlUNG '''HRIOQ~ 
'1357 KapiolaniBo~levard', ' Suite 1230:'--H-o~oiuiU:-HI96814-4537 
T 808.521.8889 F 808.521.3757 "~ C 808.286.1488 
www.leoadaly.comSDHaagenson@leoadaly.com 

EXCELLENCE BEYOND EXPECTATIONS 
From: Angie.R.Westfall@hawaii.gov [rilailto:Angie.R.Westfall@hawaii.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10: 1 0 AM 
To: Haagenson, Sam; Pskowski, Ed 
Subject: Natatorium 

Gentlemen -

There has been a meeting called by the City to discuss the Natatorium - April 12, 2012. I don't have any 
other information. I did ask if the Friends organizations had been invited and they told me "not to this 
one but there will be another meeting coming up they will be invited to attend.· 

So ... I just wanted to check in to see if there are specifics regarding the Natatorium that might help us 
(SHPD) be a better advocate for the historic resource at this initial meeting. 

Let me know. 
Thanks. 

Angie 

The Peter Apo Company 
98-021 Kamehameha Highway, Suite 212 
Aiea, Hawai'j 96701 
Phone: 808-256-6191 
Email: peterapocompany@gmail.com 
www.peterapocompany.com 
www.peterapomusic.com 



{In Archive} Fwd: Natatorium 
Do L Chi to' bruce.roppa, blake.oshiro, michael.ng, 

nna. ng . marvin.wong 04/071201209:18 AM 

History: This message has been replied to. 

Archive: This message is being viewed in an archive. 

Bruce, Blake, Mike and Marvin, 
I thought you guys might want to be aware of what's going on at the City and with SHPD in case that 
impacts your timing/communication with them. 
Aloha, Donna 
PS -- can someone confirm you all got the recap I sent of our meeting with the Governor on April 21 
Just want to make sure I'm not getting caught in a spam filter and there is a communications blackout. 

----Original Message---
From: Ching, Donna <dlching@leoadaly.com> 
To: Haagenson, Sam <SDHaagenson@leoadaly.com>; Ustare, Sam <slustare@leoadaly.com>; 
Angie.R.Westfall <Angie.R.Westfall@hawaii.gov> 
Cc: Pskowski, Ed <ezpskowski@leoadaly.com>;§ I ••• ~ 
Sent: Fri, Apr 6,20121:48 pm 
Subject: RE: Natatorium 

Angie, thank you for your advocacy for the preservation of the War Memorial Natatorium. 
I'm sure that Ed P. mentioned our March 21 meeting with the City and the mayor's apparent interest in 
partnerships and solutions. 

On April 2, Rick Egged, Jill Byus Radke and I met with the Governor and his senior staff. and while I 
cannot divulge the specifics without risking treading on the Governor's agenda, I will say that the State is 
eager to help the City find a way to preserve the Natatorium. 

So in your meeting on the 12th (which you are correct, we are not invited to), you might try to reinforce 
the theme of keeping possibilities open, cooperation, shared responsibility, public private partnerships 
and specifically making sure the City's currently ongoing EIS process (Wil Chee contracted by 
Hannemann) is not so biased in favor of demolition that it precludes or delays alternative plans for 
preservation. It would be interesting to know who you are meeting with and who else is invited. 

Please feel free to call me on my cell ..... to chat about this. It will seem less cloak and dagger if 
we can both share what we know. 

Aloha, Donna 

Donna L. Ching 
Director of Development 

LED A DAlY PVNNI"C 

1357 Kapiolanl Boulevard, Suite 1230. Honolulu, HI 96814-4537 
T 808.521.8889 F 808.521.3757 
WWW.leoadaly.comDLChing@leoadaly.com 

EXCELLENCE BEYOND EXPECTATIONS 
From: Haagenson, Sam 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 201210:15 AM 
To: Ching, Donna; Ustare, Sam 



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

LeJ A D~l~'-!...::~~_!.:'::'..? __ ..::..~~.~~;~.: V"~ ..... ::~;-,N'E ~=:<:: ... ~.:2£' m".::-
1357 Kapialani Boulevard, Suite 1230, Honolulu, HI 96814-4537 
T 808.521.8889 F 808.521.3757 
www.leoadaly.comDLChing@leoadaly.com 

EXCELLENCE BEYOND EXPECTATIONS 
From: Haagenson, Sam 
Sent: Monday, April 02,201210:15 AM 
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

Samuel D. Haagenson, AlA, NCARB 
Architect 

1357 Kapiolani Boulevard, Suite 1230, Honolulu, HI 96814-4537 
T 808.521.8889 F 808.521.3757 C 808.286.1488 
www.leoadaly.comSDHaagenson@leoadaly.com 

EXCELLENCE BEYOND EXPECTATIONS 
From: Angie.R.Westfall@hawaii.gov [mailto:Angie.R.Westfall@hawaii.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 201210:10 AM 
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
one but there will be another meeting coming up they will be invited to attend." 

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



Archive: 

thanks Mike. 
Happy Easterl 

{In Archive} Re: Natatorium 
Donna L. Ching to: Michael.Ng 

This message is being viewed in an archive. 

----Original Message-----

04/07/201208:00 PM 

From: Michael.Ng <Michael.Ng@hawaiLgov> 
To: Donna L. Ching $ g • ; Bruce.Coppa <Bruce.Coppa@hawaii.gov>; Blake.Oshiro 
<Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov>; Marvin.Wong <Marvin. Wong@hawaiLgov> 
Sent: Sat, Apr 7,20129:52 am 
Subject: Ae: Fwd: Natatorium 

We got it, Donna. 
We've been a bit swamped because of the deadlines, but we're still on it! :) 

From: "Donna L. Ching 3 • 2 
Sent: 04/07/201203:18 PM AST 
To: Bruce Coppa; Blake Oshiro; Michael Ng; Marvin Wong 
Subject: Fwd: Natatorium 

Bruce, Blake, Mike and Marvin, 
I thought you guys might want to be aware of whafs going on at the City and with SHPD in case that 
impacts your timing/communication with them. 
Aloha, Donna 

PS - can someone confirm you all got the recap I sent of our meeting with the Governor on April 21 
Just want to make sure I'm not getting caught in a spam filter and there is a communications blackout 

-----Original Message----
From: Ching, Donna <dlching@leoadaly.com> 
To: Haagenson, Sam <SDHaagenson@leoadaly.com>; Ustare, Sam <slustare@leoadaly.com>; 
Angie.R.Westfalt <Angie.R.Westfall@hawaii.gov> 
Cc: Pskowski, Ed <ezpskowski@leoadaly.com>; 
Sent: Fri, Apr 6, 2012 1 :48 pm 
Subject: AE: Natatorium 

Angie, thank you for your advocacy for the preservation of the War Memorial Natatorium. 
I'm sure that Ed P. mentioned our March 21 meeting with the City and the mayor's apparent interest in 
partnerships and solutions. 

On April 2, Rick Egged, Jill Byus Radke and I met with the Governor and his senior staff, and while I 
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

Please feel free to call me on my cel~ chat about this. It will seem less cloak and dagger if 
we can both share what we know. 



{In Archive} Re: URGENT: All Together Now for the Natatorium 
DOnna L. Ching to: Michael.Ng 04/17/201202:03 PM 

Archive: This message is being viewed in an archive. 

thanks Mike. 
Hopefully there will not be too much blow·back from Bernstein for the Gov. 
I wanted to rally allies to his defense proactively to squelch the naysayers before they start rattling sabers 
and whipping up the less informed. 
Aloha, Donna 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Michael.Ng <MichaeI.Ng~hawaii.gov> 
To: Donna L. Ching~ •••••• 
Sent: Tue, Apr 17,2012 10:38 am 
Subject: Re: URGENT: All Together Now for the Natatorium 

Thanks, Donna· 
I guess we just couldn't keep the bottle closed for a bit longer ... 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office· State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

From: 
To: 

Date: 04/171201209:28 AM 
Subject: URGENT: All Together Now for the Natatorium 

Dear Friend of the Natatorium, 
in response to Richard Borrecca's column in today's paper (below), we'd like everyone who wants to see 
the Natatorium preserved rally to support the idea of the State taking the initiative to "do something" to 
preserve the Natatorium. 

Whether you support the concept of volleyball, a swimming venue, or another use for the Memorial, the 
Big Picture is this: The State expressing interest in seeing the Memorial reopened (for any use) is a step 
in the right direction towards preservation. 

We must gather all the Friends of the Natatorium under a Big Tent for now. Lers focus on making first 
downs versus touchdowns. The end zone is a long way from here and the decision to pass or run the ball 
across the goal line is way down the road. 

Therefore we are asking that everyone who may be contacted by the media to try to sing from the same 
sheet of music for now. Your comment might be something general like: "if the State were to partner in 
some way with the City to get a restoration effort restarted at the War Memorial Natatorium, I'm/we're all 
for it. We've studied and endlessly debated for 30 years. What we need now is leadership and a 
collaborative spirit. This is absolutely a step in the right direction.· 



In fact if you are inclined to do so, please send your comment directly to Richard and please also write a 
letter to the editor so that there is an overwhelming positive response to the possibility of restoring the 
Natatorium. 
rborreca@staradvertiser.com 
letters@staradvertiser.com 

MAHALO! Hui imua! 
Donna L. Ching 

Vice President, Friends of the Natatorium 

Solving Natatorium issue could be governor's 
legacy 
By Richard Borreca 

POSTED: 01 :30 am. HSf. Apr 17, 2012 
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Buy 
Themes for iBooks Author 

for 41% off. 

Today only. 
Collection of professionally developed templates for iBooks Author. 

Sports news: Two University of Hawaii sand volleyball teams are going 10 the nationals in Gulf Shores, Ala. 
As anyone living in Hawaii knows, we love volleyball,love to play it, love LO walch it. Give us a national·caliber opponent or a championship 

team and Hawaii pUlS 10.000 In the Stan Sheriff Cenler. 

We grow and fosler Olympic voUeyball players. Digs, kills, slams - we just love !he span. 
Our fanatic interest and support for yolleyball is part of the reason Gov. Neil Abercrombie is quietly embarlOng on one of his most daring plans. 
According 10 a number of sources, Abercrombie is considering rescinding an old executive order to essentially take back the Waikiki Natatorium 

property. 
Both government and private sources say Abercrombie is considering redoing the pool, perbaps replacing it with a sand volleyball court. The 

area is actually large enough for two courts. 
The momentum behind the state takeover was provided by lJ1l's decision 10 ~'P0nsor a women's sand volleyball team and bring national 

competition to Hawaii. 

The Natatorium would be a spectacular venue for future games and national championships. 
You don't have to be in the Hawaii Tourism Authority promo department to see the absolute draw of holding the national cbampionships for all 
sand volleyball teams Ii ve from Waikiki beach and the Natatorium. Hold the finals at sunset, wbile il is prime time on the mainland. Diamond 

Head is sparkling with sunset hues; the Pacific is a warm blue; the stands are packed and so are the hotels. 
Legislators say that Abercrombie brought up the idea in private meetings at the beginning of Ihis legislative session. Although no money was 
specifically put in the budget to redo the facility, there was some interest among lawmakers to include funding next year. 

The goveroor's office says: "Any movement would require us to talk to the city and that basn't occurred yet. There's nothing official.» 
So far, the Legislature bas not been interested in the Natatorium issue. Actually it was the 1921 Territorial Legislature that appropriated 
$250.000 to build a loo-yard saltwater pool as the Waikiki Natatorium War Memorial, in honor of those from Hawaii wbo bad served in World 

War I. It is owned by the state but operated by the city under an executive order. 
By 1979, the pool bad been so neglected and become such a menace to public safety that it was closed. Plans to restore or replace the pool came 
and Wen! with various city administrations. In 2009, a city task force voted 9 to 3 to demolish tbe Nalatorium and construct a memorial beach. 
The city ordered an environmental impact statement that would explore both tearing it down and or reconstructing the memorial. City officials 

say that report is expected to be finished by the end of this year. 
If Abercrombie, who has been a strong supporter of the memorial, jumped into the fray, he would be doing both tbe city administration and the 



City Council a major favor. If Abercrombie became the point of conOict for the endless debates OIl the Naworium, then !be city would have ODe 

less controversy to deal with. 
Fully restoring !be memorial is likely to cost upw8lds of S15 million or more because it was estimated to cost almost 512 million back in 1998. 
No ODe has priced out the sand court OptiOD, although those familiar with the issue say it is more complicated than just dumping sand into the 
swimming pool. 
The construction would not be as complicated as weaving the process through the Legislature. Finding !be money for sand is not high on 
anyone's priority list 
Still, if Abercrombie were actually able to bring closure to the CODtroversy, provide the university team with a wodd-<:lass venue, make ESPN 
forget the Pro Bowl, and ignite new tourist intereSt in Hawaii, it would go a Joog way toward remaking his own political image. 



History: 

Archive: 

{In Archive} URGENT: All T~ether Now for the Natatorium 
angie.r.westfall. 9&, •. it I 

Donna L. Ching to: rickegged, petera" •• ?· _. 
mleineweber, • . • L kiersten, 

This message has been replied to and forwarded. 

This message is being viewed in an archive . 

Dear Friend of the Natatorium, 

04/17/201209:28 AM 

in response to Richard Borrecca's column in today's paper (below), we'd like everyone who wants to see 
the Natatorium preserved rally to support the idea of the State taking the initiative to udo something" to 
preserve the Natatorium. 
Whether you support the concept of volleyball, a swimming venue, or another use tor the Memorial, the 
Big Picture is this: The State expressing interest in seeing the Memorial reopened (tor any use) is a step 
in the right direction towards preservation. 
We must gather all the Friends of the Natatorium under a Big Tent tor now. Let's focus on making first 
downs versus touchdowns. The end zone is a long way from here and the decision to pass or run the ball 
across the goal line is way down the road. 
Theretore we are asking that everyone who may be contacted by the media to try to sing from the same 
sheet of music tor now. Your comment might be something general like: "if the State were to partner in 
some way with the City to get a restoration effort restarted at the War Memorial Natatorium, I'mlwe're all 
for it. We've studied and endlessly debated for 30 years. What we need now is leadership and a 
collaborative spirit. This Is absolutely a step in the right direction.' 
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
Vice PreSident, Friends of the Natatorium 

Solving Natatorium issue could be governor's 
legacy 
By Richard Borreca 

POSTED: 01:30 a.m. HST, Apr 17. 2012 
Share 

Buy 
Themes for iBooks Author 

for 41% off. 

Today only. 
Collection of professionally developed templates for iBooks Author. 



Sports news: Two University of Hawaii sand volleyball teams are going to t.he nationals in Gulf Shores, Ala. 
As anyone living in Hawaii knows, we love volleyball, love to play it, love to watch it. Give us a national-caliber opponent or a 
championsbip team and Hawaii puts 10,000 in the Stan Sheriff Center. 
We grow and foster Olympic volleyball players. Digs, kills, slams - we just love the sport. 
Our fanatic interest and support for volleyball is part of the reason Gov. Neil Abercrombie is quietly embarking on one of his 
most daring plans. 
According to a number of sources, Abercrombie is conSidering rescinding an old executive order to essentially take back the 
Waikiki Natatorium property. 
Both government and private sources say Abercrombie is considering redoing the pool, perhaps replacing it with a sand 
volleyball court. The area is actually large enough for two courts. 
The momentum behind the state takeover was provided by UH's decision to sponsor a women's sand volleyball team and bring 
national competition to Hawaii. 
The Natatorium would be a spectacular venue for future games and national championships. 
You don't have to be in the Hawaii Tourism Authority promo department to see the absolute draw of holding the national 
championships for all sand volleyball tearns live from Waikiki beach and the Natatorium. Hold the finals at sunset, while it is 
prime time on the mainland. Diamond Head is sparkling with sunset hues; the Pacific is a warm blue; the stands are packed and 
so are the hotels. 
Legislators say that Abercrombie brought up the idea in private meetings at the beginning of tbis legislative session. Although no 
money was specifically put in the budget to redo the facility. there was some interest among lawmakers to include funding next 
year. 
The governor's office says: • Any movement would require us to talk to the city and that hasn't occurred yet. There's nothing 
officiaL" 
So far, the Legislature has not been interested in the Natatorium issue. Actually it was the 1921 Territorial Legislature that 
appropriated $250,000 to build a loo-yard saltwater pool as the Waikiki Natatorium War Memorial, in honor of those from 
Hawaii who had served in World War 1. It is owned by the state but operated by the city under an executive order. 
By 1979, the pool bad been so neglected and become such a menace to public safety that it was closed. Plans to restore or replace 
the pool came and went with various city administrations. In 2009. a city task force voted 9 to 3 to demolish the Natatorium and 
construct a memorial beach. The city ordered an environmental impact statement that would explore both tearing it down and or 
reconstructing the memorial. City officials say that report is expected to be finished by the end of tbis year. 
If Abercrombie. who has been a strong supporter of the memorial. jumped into the fray, he would be doing both the city 
administration and the City Council a major favor. If Abercrombie became the point of conflict for the endless debates on the 
Natatorium, then the city would have one less controversy to deal with. 
Fully restoring the memorial is likely to cost upwards of$15 million or more because it was estimated to cost almost $12 million 
back in 1998. No one has priced out the sand coun option, although those familiar with the issue say it is more complicated than 
just dumping sand into the swimming pool. 
The construction would not be as complicated as weaving the process through the Legislature. Finding the money for sand is not 
high on anyone's priority list. 
Still, if Abercrombie were actually able to bring closure to the controversy, provide the university team with a world-class venue, 
make ESPN forget the Pro Bowl, and ignite new tourist interest in Hawaii. it would go a long way toward remaking his own 
political image. 
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{In Archive} Re: Documents from the City's April 12 Natatorium Mtg with 
SHPD 
Donna L. Ching to: MichaeLNg 041161201201:40 PM 
Cc: blake.oshiro, Bruce.Coppa, marvin.wong 

This message has been forwarded. 

This message is being viewed in an archive. 

Mike, I totally understand. It's definitely That Time of Year. 

I wasn't concerned at all about the timing until last week, when several people (including the 
Star-Advertiser's Richard Borrecca) independently started inquiring with Rick Egged and me about a 
"rumor' that the Governor was going to "take back the Natatorium for volleyball courts." 

We have NOT confirmed the rumor with anyone who has inquired, and particularly have not given 
Borrecca anything he can use. But I'm concerned. If the story breaks in the news before the State and City 
have worked out the details AND before all preservation partners and allies can be briefed on messages 
they can use to support the Governor's decision, two things might be in jeopardy: 

1. The State's negotiating position with the City 
2. The Governor's standing in the court of public opinion 

On the first point: 
• Under Mayor Hannemann, more than $6 million from the restoration appropriation was 
returned to the general fund 
• There is an estimated $100 million scheduled/projected for the Natatorium in the FY2014 
budget 
• There is a need for a permanent home for the District 1 lifeguard office, which is currently in 
the Natatorium and which, ideally, would remain there 

The City has a significant financial motive to get "help· from the State and/or PPP to preserve the 
Natatorium and keep the lifeguards there. It seems to me that the State could negotiate a "dowry" from 
the City in return for reclaiming responsibility for the Memorial. 

On the second point 
Disclosure of the Governor's plan in the press before he is ready to announce it himself, and before 
preservation advocates are armed with the messages they need to support him, would leave the Governor 
vulnerable to Rick Bernstein trying - incorrectly - to paint him as anti-environment and as dismissive of 
the public sentiment reflected in the report of the City's (sham) task force, If the plan moves forward 
quickly enough for the Governor to announce it on his own terms, and with coordinated support, it will be 
to his political benefit. 

Ideally, announcement of the transfer would be smooth and well-orchestrated, with all stakeholders (the 
City, Historic Hawaii Foundation, SHPD, FoN, WIA, Oahu Veterans Council, the AlA, the Association of 
Hawaiian Civic Clubs and others) ready to leap in and give vocal and very public support to the Governor's 
action. This would preempt and defuse the blowback and negative coverage that Rick Bernstein will 
inevitably attempt to stir up. 

After Borrecca contacted Rick Egged last week, Rick arranged a meeting with Jim Boersma. We'll be 
talking with him at 4 p.m. today to let him know about the danger that the story could break before the 
administration is ready. We'd also like to strategize with him as to how all the preservation supporters can 
be lined up and prepared with a unified message: support for the Governor's decision as a win-win 
solution for everyone (except maybe Bernstein). 

Angie Westfall reports that the April 12 meeting on the City's EIS process (led by Wil Chee, Mayor 



Hannemann's consultant) was 'entirely focused on demolishing the Memorial and building a new beach. 
But more importantly, you should be aware that when Angie spoke on behalf of SHPD in favor of 
preservation, Sam Lemmo from DLNR's Conservation and Coastal Lands undermined her, asserting that 
her boss, Bill Aila, would not support her position. I think it would be helpful to (sooner than later) bring Bill 
Aila into the fold, along with all his direct reports. Our thinking is that a united front will help the Governor's 
position and PRo 

Please feel free to call me a,tlL •••• latr you have any questions or concerns. 

Aloha, Donna 

----Original Message----
From: Michael.Ng <.M.ic.ha.ellll .• N.9.@.h.a.w.ai .. i.90V> 
To: Donna L. Ching 
Cc: blake. oshiro <blake.oshiro@hawaii.gov>; Bruce.Coppa <Bruce.Coppa@hawaii.gov>; marvin.wong 
<marvin. wong@hawaii.gov> 
Sent: Mon, Apr 16, 2012 9:51 am 
Subject: Re: Documents from the City's April 12 Natatorium Mtg with SHPD 

Donna-

We are swamped with the end of Legislative Session. This will probably last until the end of Session, 
which is May 3rd. 

After that time, we should have more time to focus on this. 

Having said that, is there anything that needs to get done in the next three weeks or we lose 
something? 

We're still for what we discussed - it's just that things are a bit crazy now. 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

From: "Donna L. Ching •••••• 
To: 8ruce.Coppa@hawaii.9OV. blake.oshiro@hawaii.gov. michael.ng@hawaii.goY. marvin.wong@hawaii.goY. 
Date: 0411512012 10:15 PM 
Subject: Documents from the City's April 12 Natatorium Mtg with SHPD 

FYI: From Angie Westfall at SHPD regarding the April 12th meeting with the City she was asked to 
attend. FoN was not invited despite specifically asking to be involved in the DE IS process on our meeting 
with the Mayor on March 21. 

The attached documents were distributed at the meeting. I'm not clear yet who was present but will find 
out. Needless to say, I'm not surprised by the pro·demolition slant of the ·project info sheet." 

I'm hoping that the State reaches out to the City soon. 

Aloha, Donna 

-·--·Original Message-----



From: Angie.R.Westfall <Angie.R.Westfall@hawail.gov> To: .... ____ _ 

Sent: Sun, Apr 15, 2012 5:36 pm 
Subject: Ae: Natatorium 

I attempted to send you the agenda but only saw today that it bounced back - I will (e-forward - looks like I 
left out the L. 
Long story short - for some reason the group of 20+ were surprised when I said SHPD is opposed to 
demolition and not interested in talking about mitigation prior to any consultation. 
Let's just say things were tense. 

DPP spoke - prior to my "revelation" to the group - telling them that "everything will go smoothly and there 
will be no adverse effect, just like last time, if they do HABS drawings because, for preservation, HABS 
documentation is just as good as having the building." 

I will call you tomorrow am. 

Angie 

[attachment "VVVVMC_ProjecUnfo_Sheet.04-11-12.pdl" deleted by Michael NglGov/StateHiUS] [attachment 
·WWM_04-12-12_MeetiI19-Agenda.pdr deleted by Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS] 



{In Archive} Documents from the City's AprIl 12 Natatorium Mtg with SHPD 
Do L Ch' t . Bruce.Coppa, blake.oshiro, michael.ng, 04115/201210:15 PM 

nna. .ng o. marvin.wong 

History: This message has been replied to. 

Archive: This message is being viewed In an archive. 

FYI: From Angie Westfall at SHPD regarding the April 12th meeting with the City she was asked to 
attend. FoN was not invited despite specifically asking to be involved in the DEIS process on our meeting 
with the Mayor on March 21. 
The attached documents were distributed at the meeting. I'm not clear yet who was present but will find 
out. Needless to say, I'm not surprised by the pro-demolition slant of the "project info sheet." 
I'm hoping that the State reaches out to the City soon. 
Aloha, Donna 

-----Original Message----
From: Angie.R.Westfall <Angie,R.WestfaJl@hawaii.gov> 
To: __ - ... __ 

Sent: Sun, Apr 15, 2012 5:36 pm 
Subject: Re: Natatorium 

I attempted to send you the agenda but only saw today that it bounced back - I will re-forward - looks like I 
left out the L. 
Long story short -- for some reason the group of 20+ were surprised when I said SHPD is opposed to 
demolition and not Interested in talking about mitigation prior to any consultation. 
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

Michelle, 

{In Archive} Re: Park beachfront should stay open - HawaII News - Honolulu 
Star-Advertiser 
Donna L. Ching to: D 041141201212:53 PM 

This message is being viewed in an archive. 

just so you're aware (and able to spread accurate info), the Friends of the Natatorium are also opposed to 
the proposed violation of the trust and new life guard office. We support Ocean Safety's District 1 
operations office remaining in the Natatorium, where the City's first lifeguards were housed when the Nat 
opened in 1927. 
We are also supportive of any efforts to protect the Natatorium from demolition by neglect. Any such 
effort (by the City or State) would actually resolve the kerfuffle over the proposed new lifeguard office 
because the lifeguards are happy where they are. 
While the FoN would prefer that the original use (swimming) be restored, I don't think anyone can assume 
that even installing volleyball courts would preclude the lifeguards from continuing to use the space they 
are in. Good that people seem pretty united about preventing waterfront land from being developed. But I 
think too much conjecture and conclusions based on rumor are not good for our preservation efforts for 
the park or the Nat Misinformation is Rick Bernstein's stock in trade. 
Agree the City Council needs to get more ma'a to the park and their responsibilities therein. For one thing, 
would people PLEASE stop randomly calling it a ·regional" park. It is a public trust, NOT a City Regional 
Park. ACK!I! 
Aloha, Donna 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michelle S. Matson •••••••••• 
To: Undisclosed-Recipient:; 
Sent: Sat, Apr 14, 2012 10:47 am 
Subject: Re: Park beachfront should stay open - Hawaii News - Honolulu Star-Advertiser 

This is written out of context to read from the author's perspective. Sundays' article reads "If it requires 
parking, it's more than an accessory use. Also, it looks like it would be some sort of headquarters and 
that is unacceptable." 

Capitol inside sources indicated last night that NA may be considering rescinding the Natatorium EO and 
converting the historic site to a practice volleyball court for UH, which has voraciously been after using the 
Kodak Hula space on Kapiolani Park Trust land adjacent to the Shell, despite Trust provisions and parking 
impacts. Apparently "KP Trust people" met with NA on the Natatorium idea, which KPPS director Sid 
Snyder also supports. 

Ah, the irony of the public hype and frenzy. 

You want volleyball on the very historic Nat site - you get relocated facilities, such as the Park shoreline's 
lifeguard safety operations, in the open space. 

Will this become a Public Lands Development Corporation project if returned to the State? This new 
agency attached to DLNR is exempt frc;>m state statutes, city ordinances and building standards per Act 
55,2011. This year's proposed cumulative legislation further defines intended environmental review and 
shoreline permit exemptions for State projects and State-affiliated projects, and adds a "list" to be 
determined by the governor. 

It is past time for the Kapiolani Park Trustees (aka City Council) to fulfill their fiduciary obligation to seek 
instructions from the Court. 
Editorial in today's Star-Advertiser: 



http://www.staradvertiser.com/editorialspremium/saedltorialspremium120120414_Park_beachfronLshou 
Id_stay_open.html?url=147413815&url=147413815&c=n 

Park beachfront should stay open 
The city is looking into the possibility of building an ocean safety 
substation next to the Waikiki Aquarium along Kapiolani Park's beach, but 
the process may not be as easy as imagined. Nor should it be, given the 
precious nature of public waterfront sites. 
The city seems to have control over the park, but several citizen groups 
deserve a say - and we agree with their position that the city should 
dismiss the idea of putting an administration building at such a sensitive 
shoreline area. 
The city's Ocean Safety and Lifeguard Services Division uses the nearby 
Waikiki War Memorial Natatorium offices as a substation for Oahu's 
southern shores but the new facilities would be needed in case the 
Natatorium becomes unsafe; the pool structure could fail, making it 
dangerous for use. 
The 1,800-square-foot safety division substation and an adjacent parking 
and maintenance lot are being planned. The Mufi Hannemann city 
administration spent $91,191 to pay for planning and design of the 
substation, and the present administration has added $11,732 to pay for 
assessment of the cultural effect of the project, according to Louise Kim 
McCoy, Mayor Peter Carlisle's spokeswoman. 
The city has yet to budget the $500,000 needed for construction. 
It should not proceed in spending any more money on this. 
The Kapiolani Park Preservation Society is opposed to the project, which it 
estimates would take up about 13,000 square feet of park land between 
Kalakaua Avenue and the ocean. 
"We can't let oceanfront land be taken for an administration building," 
society president Alethea Rebman told the Star-Advertiser's Allison 
Schaefers. 
Lined up with the society is the Kapiolani Park Advisory Council, a park 
watchdog, which regards the project as "some sort of headquarters, and 
that is unacceptable." Others that Rebman says the city should have 
contacted are neighborhood boards, the State Historic Division and other 

. interested groups. 
We don't doubt the logic of planning now for a lifeguard substation site 
post-Natatorium - but focus should be on a site back from the beach, 
possibly on land already with facilities that can be upgraded. 
The 166-acre Kapiolani Regional Park, including the Honolulu Zoo and the 



Waikiki Shell, has been operated by the city since 1913, and members of 
the City Council have served as court-appointed guardians of the trust 
since 1991. However, -Councilman Stanley Chang, whose district includes 
the park, said the city has moved forward without the "full knowledge" of 
the Council members. 
"Obviously, since becoming aware of it, we are concerned," Chang said. 
"Should there be trustee action needed, we will certainly move forward. I'd 
like to convene the trustees to discuss this issue" - the "trustees" being the 
Council members. 
The 1896 Republic of Hawaii Legislature placed Kapiolani Park's 
management with the city under certain terms. The state Supreme Court 
ruled in 1988 that those do not include allowing a Burger King next to the 
Honolulu Zoo, which the city tried to justify by calling a "concession" 
rather than a lease. 
In its ruling, the court provided guidance with the help of Shakespeare's 
"Romeo and Juliet": "What's in a name? That which we call a rose by any 
other name would smell as sweet." 
With little difficulty, that standard should be applied to the question of 
whether to build an administrative building on Kapiolani Park's 
beachfront. 
A building is a building is a building. And prime oceanfront, wide open for 
the public's use, is immeasurably sweeter than that. 



{In Archive} Re: Meeting on Natatorium with Governor. Mayor. FoN and WIA 
Donna L. Ching to: Michael.Ng, Bruce.Coppa, Blake.Oshiro, rick 06/0712012 10:21 PM 

Archive: This message is being viewed In an archive. 

Mike, I understand and I'm sure that Carlisle's office will, too. 
Do you want to pick a date after July 10th now so that everyone can set their calendars now? 
Easier to do when the event horizon is far away? 
Aloha, Donna 

-----Original Message----
From: Michael.Ng <MichaeI.Ng@hawaii.gov> 
To: Donna L. Ching ; Bruce.Coppa <Bruce.Coppa@hawaii.gov>; Blake.Oshiro 
<Blake. Oshiro@hawaiLgov>; rick <rick@waikikiimprovement.com> 
Sent: Thu, Jun 7, 2012 9:08 pm 
Subject: Re: Meeting on Natatorium with Governor, Mayor, FoN and WIA 

Donna-

Sorry, but we are probably going to be smashed until the Governor's veto deadline, which is July 10. 

So some time after that would work better. Sorryl 

From: "Donna L. Ching" ~ •••••• 
Sent: 06/07/2012 11:48 PM AST 
To: Michael Ng; Bruce Coppa; Blake Oshiro; rick@waikikiimprovement.com 
Subject: Meeting on Natatorium with Governor, Mayor, FoN and WiA 

Aloha Mike, Bruce and Blake, 
at their request, we met with Peter Carlisle, Jim Fulton, Lori Kahikina and Clif Lau (from DOC) last month 
and they seemed very eager to pursue a conversation with the State about the Natatorium. 
The idea of the City, State and private sector all working together to move the preservation of the 
monument forward appeals to all concerned. 
let me know what works for the Governor and we'll try to get everyone's schedules lined up. 
Mahalo, Donna 

ice p.i~e;;~ Friends of the Natatorium 

From: Fulton, Jim [mailto:jfulton@honolulu.gov} 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 3:11 PM 
To: 'RickEgged@Waikikilmprovement.com' 
Subject: FW: VIP Invitation for Memorial Day Observance, Sunday May 27th, lOam 

Rick- Mayor would like to talk to you and Donna with Governor Can you set this up? 

James M. Fulton 
Executive Assistant 
Communications 
Office of the Managing Director 
Phone 808-768-6928 
Ceil 808- 780-1476 
Fax 808-768-4242 
Honolulu Hale 
530 South King Street 



Honolulu. Hi 96813 

From: Donna L. Ching [mailt:oiiiiiiiiiiiii~ 
Sent: Thursday, May 17,20122:12 PM 
To: Ito, Char; Fulton, Jim 
Subject: Re: VIP Invitation for Memorial Day Observance, Sunday May 27th, 10am 

thanks Charlene 
-----Original Message----
From: Ito, Char <cito@honolulu.gov> TO:=====, .. Cc: 
Sent: Thu, May 17,20121:35 pm 
Subject: FW: VIP Invitation for Memorial Day Observance, Sunday May 27th, 10am 
Aloha -

Thank you very much for inviting Mayor Peter Carlisle to attend, the 24th Annual Memorial Observance, at 
the War Memorial Natatorium, on Sunday, May 27,2012. 

UnfortunateJy, prior commitments will preclude Mayor Carlisle from joining you. He asked me to convey 
his appreciation for your kind invitation and his best wishes for a memorable event. 

Charlene Ito 
Mayor's Office 

From~-6onnai:~-·Ching--imai~o~T~'=-=~----"-:----·-···--------.--------------------.-.-.. ---.---.--.--------.--.. ----.--

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 20129:55 AM 
To: governor.abercrombie@hawaiLgov; Mayor Peter Carlisle; Office of Councilmember Stanley Chang; 
repching@capitol.hawaii.gov; sengaluteria @capitol.hawaii.gov; repnishimoto@capitol.hawaiLgov; 

repmarumoto@caPitol.haW:.;.aJi"iiii.9.oiivi; .reiipa.Qiui.no.@ .. ciaPiii.to.l..hiaw.aiii.Lg.O.Vi; .se.n.ells.pe.r.o@caPitOl.haWaii.gov 
Cc: ~ ,$ • 
Subject VIP Invitation for Memorial Day Observance, Sunday May 27th, 10am 

Please be our guest the 24th Annual Memorial Day Observance at the War Memorial Natatorium. 
Details attached. 
Please RSVP to Mo Radke a no later than May 22nd for reserved parking. 
Aloha, Donna 

Donna L. Ching 
Vice President, Friends of the Natatorium 



{In Archive} Meeting on Natatorium with Govemor , Mayor, FoN and WlA 
Donna L. Ching to: Michael.Ng, Bruce.Coppa, Blake.O~hiro, rick 06107/2012 05:49 PM 

History: This message has been replied to. 

Archive: This message Is being viewed in an archive. 

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
Let me know what works for the Governor and we'll try to get everyone's schedules lined up. 
Mahalo, Donna 
Vice President, Friends of the Natatorium 

b • (cell) 

From: Fulton, Jim [mailto:jfulton@honolulu.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05,20123:11 PM 
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
Cell 808- 780-1476 
Fax 808- 768·4242 
Honolulu Hale 
530 South King Street 
Honolulu, Hi 96813 
- -- ... - _ ...... -- ... - - ------

From: Donna L. Ching 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 20122:12 PM 
To: Ito, Char; Fulton, Jim 
Subject: Ae: VIP Invitation for Memorial Day Observance, Sunday May 27th, 10am 

thanks Charlene 
--· .. Original Message--.. -

From;;: l;tO='=C;h;a:r ;<c;it~O;@~h~o~n:o;IU:IUI.~go:v>==: .... To: 
Cc: F S ;; 
Sent: Thu, May 17, 20121:35 pm 
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

Unfortunately, prior commitments will preclude Mayor Carlisle from joining you. He asked me to convey 
his appreciation for your kind invitation and his best wishes for a memorable event. 

Charlene Ito 



Mayor.s Office 

~~~~:T~~:fa~: ~~~~~~:o~~--.---.. -.- .. "-----... --------.---- .. _-
To: governor.abercrombie@hawaii.gov; Mayor Peter Carlisle; Office of Councilmember Stanley Chang; 
repching@capitol.hawaii.gov; sengaluteria @capitol.hawaii.gov; repnishimoto@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
repmarumoto@capitol.hawaii. ov; repaquino@capitol.hawaii.gov; senespero@capitol.hawaii.gov 
~~. .. ............................ .. 
Subject: VIP Invitation for Memorial Day Observance, Sunday May 27th, 10am 

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



Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete @} 
Wendy Clerlnx to: Blake Oshiro 
Cc: Michael Ng 

081011201206:01 PM 

On the Natatorium, the resolutions that you and Kate got legislators to introduce last year did not pass. 
The easiest path would be to reintroduce the resolutions (one was SR80) which called for the Chair of 
DLNR to convene a task force to study and recommend a future for the Natatorium. If you are looking for 
substantive movement on the issue, DLNR could just convene a task force without the imprimatur of the 
Legislature to accomplish the same. Mufi's task force was convened just three years ago so I don't know 
how much excitement there would be to do the same thing again so soon and of course there's the chance 
that the task force would come up with a recommendation that the Governor doesn't like- the last one 
recommended the Natatorium structure be demolished and a memorial beach be constructed in its place . 
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
415 S. 8eretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 

Blake Oshiro - ~- -~--

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS 
Michael NglGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, 
Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
07/25/201209:23 AM 
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
rid ofthat restriction. I was surprised to hear that there was anything like that. Can you do some research 
and let us know what is basis? I can't imagine it's in a statute, so perhaps was it a proviso that got stuck in 
when we gave UH funding for the Sheriff Center? 

Thanks. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Govemor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawsi'! 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawsli.gov 



Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete @'j 
Michael Ng to: Blake Oshiro 
Cc: Wendy Clerinx 

Oh - Natatorium 

We probably need to meet with Donna Ching again. 

The Mayor's race may cloud things up a bit in the short term, though. 

Michael Ng 
Govemor's Policy OffIce - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

Blake OshIro 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Blake Oshlro/Gov/StateHiUS 
Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, 
Wendy ClerinxlGovlStateHIUS@StateHIUS 
07/25/201209:23 AM 
Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

07/261201208:33 AM 

OlI25/2012-09:i3:15'AM 

Had a meeting with Gov where Natatorium came up again. Now that but review is pau, please let me 
know status so we can start this back up again. 

Also, not sure if Donalyn already asked, but Gov made public statement that there is a restriction on use 
of Sheriff Center that it cannot compete against venues like CIty's Neil Blaisdell Center. He wants to get 
rid ofthat restriction. I was surprised to hear that there was anything like that. Can you do some research 
and let us know what is basis? I can't Imagine it's in a statute, so perhaps was it a provIso that got stuck in 
when we gave UH funding for the Sheriff Center? 

Thanks. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 

. Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 



Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete @) 
Blake Oshiro to: Wendy Clerinx 
Cc: Michael Ng. Bruce A Coppa 

08101/201206:06 PM 

Thanks Wendy. Lets go with the second recommendation re having Gov convene a working group asking 
DLNR to lead. But. the goal is to keep the structure (not demolish pool). but perhaps build on top of it (not 
fill since walls cannot withstand weight) and use as a venue like beach volleyball or concerts. So. we 
would ask the group so Specifically look at a proposed use, rather than just look at everything and come 
up with a recommendation . 

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
415 S. 8eretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, HawaFi 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Wendy Clerinx On the Natatorium, the resolutions that you and... ~ 08101/201206:01:17 PM 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Wendy Clerlnx/Gov/StateHiUS 
Blake Oshlro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Michael Ng/GovIStateHiUS@StateHIUS 
0810112012 06:01 PM 
Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

On the NatatOrium, the resolutions that you and Kate got legislators to introduce last year did not pass. 
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
how much excitement there would be to do the same thing again 50 soon and of course there's the chance 
that the task force would come up with a recommendation that the Governor doesn't like- the last one 
recommended the Natatorium structure be demolished and a memorial beach be constructed in its place . 
Another alternative, which I know would wildly excite you, is for Governor to issue an Executive Order that 
cancels Ariyoshi's EO 3261 and do whatever he wants with the site . 

Wendy Clerinx 
Policy Director 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 

Blake Oshiro Had a meeting with Gov where Natatorium came ... 071251201209:23:15 AM 

-



Re: Natatorium and Stan ~heriff Non -compete ~ 
Bruce A Coppa to: Blake Oshiro 
Cc: Wendy Clerlnx, Michael Ng 

I agree we have DLNR take the lead. 

Blake Oshiro 

From: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS 
To: Wendy ClerlnxlGov/StateHIUS@StateHiUS 

081021201209:58 AM 

Cc: 
Date: 

Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS 
0810112012 06:06 PM 

Subject: Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

Thanks Wendy. Lets go with the second recommendation re having Gov convene a working group aSking 
DLNR to lead. But, the goal is to keep the structure (not demolish pool), but perhaps build on top of it (not 
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

Wend¥ ~Ierinx 
Blake Oshiro 



Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete @ 
Wendy Clerinx to: Bruce A Coppa 
Cc: Blake Oshiro, Michael Ng, Kate Stanley 

081021201205:49 PM 

I'll get in touch with DLNR, I didn't see William at Cabinet today and Guy had to leave early. Speaking of 
task forces, has anyone/department been tapped to lead the effort to come up with a plan for 
implementing the incorporation of "correct" Hawaiian language markings? It was in the veto message and 
in the press release that Gov would do a task force. Sen English asked Governor to be on the task force 
and if we include legislators it will have to be someone savvy in that respect. 

Bruce A Coppa 

From: Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS 
To: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, 
Cc: 
Date: 

Wendy ClerinxJGovIStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Michael Ng/GovIStateHiUS@StateHIUS 
081021201209:58 AM 

Subject: Ae: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

I agree we have DLNR take the lead. 

Blake Oshiro 
WendyClerinx - -

Blake Oshiro 

081O~112012 06:0:6:27 PM 
" 0810112012'0&:o1 :17,PM 
~ O'j125~012 09:?3:1'5~M 



Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete @ 
Wendy Clerinx to: Blake Oshiro 
Cc: Michael Ng. Bruce A Coppa. Reena Rabago 

Blake, 
Do you have a copy of the draft EO? Mikey can't find it. 
Thanks, 
Wendy 

Blake Oshiro 

From: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS 
To: Wendy ClerinxJGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS. 

08/061201212:24 PM 

Cc: 
Date: 

Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS. Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
08/01/201206:06 PM 

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
would ask the group so specifically look at a proposed use. rather than just look at everything and come 
up with a recommendation. . 

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
415 S. Bereta/nla Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Wendy flerinx 
Blake Oshiro 

Q'! tl]e_ N~~.!2r~~.',the ~es9lutions th.~tYQ!J.~an~; .... .: -0..,.. __ " _ ~8~11201t06:01:1 ~ PM 
Had a meeting with Gov wh~re Natatorium came... .'i\ 07125/~012 09:23:15 AM 



Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non -compete fdl 
Blake Oshiro to: Wendy Clerinx 
Cc: Michael Ng, Bruce A Coppa, Reena Rabago 

Sorry, J do not have the draft EO. 

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
To: Blake Oshlro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 

08/06/201201:24 PM 

08/06/201212:24':44 PM 

Cc: Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS, Reena 
Rabago/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 

Date: 081061201212:24 PM 
Subject: Re: Natatorium and Stan Sheriff Non-compete 

Blake, 
Do you have a copy of the draft EO? Mikey can't find it. 
Thanks, 
Wendy 

Blake Oshiro 
Wencfy Clerinx 
Blake Oshiro 

Thanks W8nd~. Lets go with the second recorn .. . 
- . 7 - ,;;t.- ___ .. -r ~ .. "- ... ;;.. 

On til! Na~torlum. the r~lutions that y~ anj:l •.. 
Had a ni~tlng with Gov where Natatorium came ... 

O~Q'L12012 09:06:29 PM 
0sI01J2iff2 Q6:gi:17 ,PM 
07/251201209:23:15 AM 



Natatorium 
WendyOertnx t· William J Aila Jr, Paul J Conry, Dan S Quinn, Sam J 

o'Lemmo 
Cc: Michael Ng 

Hello William and DLNR, 

081081201205:38 PM 

As you may know, Governor has long had a vision for the Natatorium and ending the virtual stalemate 
over its future. There was a resolution this past session that called on DLNR to convene a task force to 
provide recommendations for the future of the Natatorium. The Governor supported this reso and 
although it didn't pass, he'd like DLNR to take on this responsibility with the idea that whatever the working 
group recommends, the Governor would then issue an EO to rescind Governor Ariyoshi 's EO and follow 
through with the group's recommendation. 

The City and County of Honolulu had a taskforce on the issue just three years ago. It is not the 
Governor's intent to make DLNR duplicate this work, rather it would be to take their work and launch off of 
that in a very limited scope. The past recommendation was to do some kind of a memorial beach. The 
Governor is not interested in revisiting the options of doing nothing, fully restoring the structure, and 
restoring the original shoreline. He would like to restore the area to be used as some kind of 
venue/recreational area such as for beach volleyball or concerts. The group could also look at future 
issues like where to put the Natatorium within DLNR and future funding requests that would be necessary . 
If the group could work quickly, it may also be possible to put in planning & design monies in the 
upcoming budget submittal. 

I'm sorry about the wide distribution of this email. I've talked to a number of people in DLNR on the 
Natatorium and so I've included everyone. If it would be helpful to meet to discuss the Governor's 
objectives, we are happy to do that. Just let me know! And if there's someone in particular I should be 
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



Re:Natatonum 
William J Alia Jr to: Wendy Clerinx 08/09/201205:31 AM 
Cc: Dan S Quinn, Michael Ng, Paul J Conry, Sam J Lemmo 

Aloha Wendyl Dan and I are currently reviewing the C&C's draft EIS. Dan Quinn should be the contact 
point. We will be setting up a meeting with you soon . 

-Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS wrote: -
To: William J Aila Jr/DLNRlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Paul J Conry/DLNRlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Dan S 
Quinn/DLNRIStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Sam J Lemmo/DLNRIStateHiUS@StateHiUS 
From: Wendy Clerinx/Gov/StateHiUS 
Date: 08108/2012 05:38PM 
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
working group recommends, the Governor would then issue an EO to rescind Governor Ariyoshi 's EO 
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
directing Natatorium emails to, please let me know that as well. 

Many mahalosl 
Wendy 

Wendy Clerinx 
Policy Director 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 



Re: Natatorium @ 
Wendy Clerinx to: William J Aila Jr 
Cc: Dan S Quinn, Michael Ng, Paul J Conry, Sam J Lemmo 

Great, Thanks very much William! 

From: William I AHa Ir 
Sent: 08/091201205:31 AM HST 
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
To: William J Aila JrIDLNRlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Paul J Conry/DLNRIStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Dan S 
Quinn/DLNRlStateHiUS@StateHiUS, Sam J Lemmo/DLNRlStateHiUS@StateHiUS 
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
working group recommends, the Governor would then issue an EO to resdnd Govemor Ariyoshi 's EO 
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



Jim -

Re: Natatorium ~ 
Blake Oshiro to: Jim Boersema 
Cc: Bruce A Coppa. Michael Ng 

08109/2012 12:41 PM 

Please do not be so definitive. Just tell them that now that session is done and Governor has completed 
all bill review, we are circling back to this issue. We will probably want to meet with the Friends of 
Natatorium soon. after the primary, to confirm that nothing has changed. We then need to do more 
evaluation and due diligence on the issue, before we would be ready to publically announce that we are 
preparing an executive order to take it back. Just tell these guys we are working on it, but there is nothing 
definitive yet. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Govemor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu. Hawar; 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Jim Boersema I talked to Mlkey In Policy and he said he would... ~' ",# 

From: Jim Boersema/Gov/StateHiUS 

08/091201209:12:16 AM 

To: 
Date: 

Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
08/09/201209:12 AM 

Subject: Natatorium 

I talked to Mikey in Policy and he said he would be giving you guys a draft Executive Order, probably next 
month, that would transfer the Natatrolum from the City to the State -- but Mikey said it might be best to 
wait until after a new Mayor and City Council are inaugurated to give their stamp of approval, so unless 
you teli me otherwise, I will pass on to the Waikiki Improvement Assoc. and Hawaii Hotel Assoc. guys that 
the document is being developed and will be implemented with the City around year's end - they and the 
City will be okay to wait a few months ... 



Re: Natatorium IJl 
Jim Boersema to: Blake Oshiro 
Cc: Bruce A Coppa. Michael Ng 

Okay - no problem ..... 

Blake Oshiro Jim - Please dO not be so definitlye. Just tell the:.. • 

From: Blake Oshlro/Gov/StateHiUS 
To: Jim Boerserna/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS. 

08/09/201201:12 PM 

0Si09J2012 12:41:35 PM 

Cc: 
Date: 

Bruce A Coppa/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHIUS. Michael NglGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
08/09/201212:41 PM 

Subject: Re: Natatorium 

Jim -

Please do not be so definitive. Just tell them that now that session is done and Governor has completed 
all bill review. we are cirding back to this issue. We will probably want to meet with the Friends of 
Natatorium soon. after the primary. to confirm that nothing has changed. We then need to do more 
evaluation and due diligence on the issue. before we would be ready to publically announce that we are 
preparing an executive order to take it back. Just tell these guys we are working on it. but there is nothing 
definitive yet. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Govemor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, HswsFi 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blske.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Jim Boersema I talked to Mikey in Policy and he said he WOUld ... 08109/2012-09: 12: 16'AM 

..--



Fw: natatorium 
Jim Boersema to: Michael Ng 081221201201:06 PM 

History: This message has been replied to. 

Mikey - give me some answers and then I will run them past Blake before responding to Civil Beat 
- Forwarded by Jim Boersema/Gov/StateHiUS on 08/221201201:05 PM-

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Jim, 

Sophie Cocke <scocke@civilbeat.com> 
Jim.Boersema@hawail.gov, 
0812212012 12:13 PM 
natatorium 

Has the governor rescinded the executive order that gave the city authority to operate the 
natatorium? 

Also, I'm told that the EIS that was being conducted by the city on plans to demolish most of the 
natatorium and fill it in with a beach has ~n scrapped. Is this because Abercrombie is taking 
the project over? 

I'm told that his plans are to create a world-class volleyball arena and keep the pool. Is this 
accurate? 

Can he come up with his own plan and then submit it to the Ledge for appropriations? 

(I'm on deadline for the story today.) 

Many thanks! Sophie 

Sophie Cocke 
Reporter-Host 
Civil Beat 

Phone: 808-377-0248 
Email: sophie@civilbeat.com 

Web: www.civilbeat.com 
Twitter: @sophiecocke 



Re: Fw: natatorium @ 
Michael Ng to: Jim Boersema 
Cc: Blake Oshiro 

081221201201:50 PM 

No, Governor has not rescinded the Executive Order that gave the City authority to operate the 
Natatorium. 
We cannot speculate as to the actions of the City and County. 
-check this one- The Governor wants to keep the main structure intact and create a world -class venue 
for beach vo"eyba". 

We probably can't keep the pool - we'd need to do something like build the volleyball court on 
piles IN the pool. 
The Governor can come up with a plan - but we are in the VERY early stages of budget development. The 
deadline for budget submittal is around late December, and things will be clearer then. 

So mostly just check the third answer . I don't know what we want to say as far as that one. 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy OffICe - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

Jim Boersema Mlkey - give me soJJ1e answers and then I will r ... r.-

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Jim Boersema/Gov/StateHiUS 
Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, 
0812212012 01 :06 PM 
Fw: natatorium 

081221201201:06:48.PM 

Mikey - give me some answers and then I will run them past Blake before responding to Civil Beat 
- Forwarded by Jim Boersema/Gov/StateHiUS on 081221201201 :05 PM-

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Jim, 

Sophie Cocke <scocke@civilbeat.com> 
Jim.Boersema@hawaii.gov, 
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
natatorium and fill it in with a beach has been scrapped. Is this because Abercrombie is taking 
the project over? 

I'm told that his plans are to create a world-class volleybaH arena and keep the pool. Is this 
accurate? 

Can he come up with his own plan and then submit it to the Ledge for appropriations? 

(I'm on deadline for the story today.) 

Many thanks! Sophie 



Sophie Cocke 
Reporter-Host . 
Civil Beat 

Phone: 808-377-0248 
Email: sophie@civilbeat.com 

Web: www.civilbeat.com 
Twitter: @sophiecocke 



EO for Natatorium 
Michael Ng to: Blake Oshiro, Wendy Clerinx 

Did anyone find that EO to take back the Natatorium? 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy OffICe - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

081231201208:01 AM 



Re: natatorium battle resurlaoes 
Donna L. to: DRJLAM 08/23/201208:04 AM 

This message has been forwarded. 

Jer, 
if you'd ever like a fact-based presentation on the harsh engineering and financial realities of creating an 
artificial beach, Jill Byus Radke (formerly of Historic Hawaii) and f would be happy to provide. 
The Natatorium has a lot of people spinning stories and not so much attention on facts and studies. The 
reality is that the natural shoreline state in that area is the scrubbed rock that exists in front of the 
Aquarium. So the idea that a "lovely sandy beach" could be put there "forever" is really not possible under 
current marine conservation district parameters. 
In fact, all the engineering studies -- even the ones commissioned by Mufi have found that removing any 
part of the pool would jeopardize/destabilize Sans Souci beach. I'm attaching an aerial photo of the 
shoreline taken by Ron Siausen so you can see what I mean about the rocky shoreline ewa of the 
Natatorium and how the pool and bleachers act as a retaining system for Sans Souci. Demolition 
advocate, Rick Bernstein's photoshop of a sandy shoreline where the pool currently is misleading and not 
an ocean engineering possibility. 
As for the CB article's -­
http://m.civilbeat.com/articles/201210B/22116920-waikiki-natatorium-back-in-limbo-as-state-steps-inl -­
point that halting a $750K (redundant, as there is already one in place) EIS is a waste of money, let's 
consider what a real waste it would be to remove the $4.5 MILLION spent to reopen the bathrooms, ocean 
safety district and rescue unit offices, parking and volleyball court. 
And even if you are ok with the idea of lOSing/removing all of that infrastructure Investment, doing so would 
give the City incentive to push forward with their plans to build a new replacement facility for the lifeguards 
on the ocean front lawn at Queens Surf next to the Aquarium, resulting in a much more egregious loss of 
precious open ocean front and park space. Plus the bathrooms would need to be replaced with new 
construction somewhere on currently open Kapiolani Park Trust land. Auwel No make sense, yeah? 
Aloha, Donna 

----Original Mess.a.g.e.-.--••••• 
From: DRJLAM .. .. 
Sent: Thu, Aug 23, 2012 7:26 am 
Subject: natatorium battle resurfaces 

neil is wrong again. making money and having a small focus for volleyball enthusiasts is 
not thinking of the greater good. there are very few honolulu beaches to take our 
families to --- ala moana and kaimana. we need to think of the greater honolulu public 
who will benefit from a lovely sandy beach forever. and if the beach erodes, will the state 
replenish it like it does the moana hotel? :)) the memorial is to be moved forward and 
preserved! 
State to regain the Natatorium from city control 
Abercrombie wants a volleyball stadium for the site, which was built in 1927 

By Gordon Y.K. Pang 
POSTED: 01:30 a.m. HST, Aug 23, 2012 
Share 

The administration of Gov. Neil Abercrombie appears ready to regain control over the Waikiki War 



Memorial Natatorium and then try to restore its crumbling facade and bleachers, reversing a direction 
taken by the city in recent years to clear the structure from the valuable piece of Waikiki Beach. 
The embatUed saltwater pool is owned by the state but controlled by the city under a governor's executive 
order. 
Abercrombie and Hono-Iulu Mayor Peter Carlisle, after a meeting in May, have "come to an agreement" 
that would likely lead to the rescinding of an executive order that gave authority over the Natatorium to the 
city, city Design and Construction Director Lori Kahikina said Wednesday. 
Kahikina said she wants to meet with state Department of Land and Natural Resources officials to 
determine the next step. 
An executive order taking the Natatorium back from the city has not yet been issued by Abercrombie. But 
Donalyn Deta Cruz, the governor's press secretary, said Wednesday that it's no secret Abercrombie would 
like to make better use of the area, including restoring the eXisting memorial if it's feasible. 
'We're in major evaluation mode," Dela Cruz said. "It all depends on what's safe, what can be done, and 
what's affordable." . 
Dela Cruz added: "The governor believes it's time for it to be fixed, or have a purpose." 
Abercrombie, in May, told Hawaii News Now that a beach volleyball stadium incorporating the existing 
swimming pool would be a good idea. 
"I'm working on something right now," the governor said. 
Jim Bickerton, attorney for the Kaimana Beach Coalition, said Abercrombie's intentions fly in the face of a 
recommendation by a task force that voted in 2009 to demolish the Natatorium and construct a memorial 
beach. 
"I think people's voices are being ignored, and usually when that happens, there's some monied interest in 
the picture that's probably not ready to show their hand ," he said. 
The city's own studies show it could cost up to $60 million to restore the Natatorium while it would cost 
about $1.5 million to create a new beach, he said. 
Bickerton said that in2002, then-U.S. Rep. Abercrombie told members ofthe Kaimana Beach Coalition 
that they had convinced him that a public beach park was the best solution for the long -discussed 
stalemate. 
Efforts to contact members of the Friends of the Natatorium, which promotes preservation of the memorial, 
were unsuccessful Wednesday night. 
The Natatorium was constructed in 1927 as a tribute to those who fought and died in World War I. But by 
1979, the pool had become so neglected that the Department of Health shut it down. 
The batUe over whether to restore it or tear it down in favor of a wider beach has raged ever since . 
Then-Mayor Jeremy Harris supported full restoration and the City Council earmarked $11 million for that 
purpose in 1998. About $4 million was spent on restoration of the facade. But efforts to restore the pool 
were stymied by a lawsuit filed by the Kaimana Beach Coalition. 
One of Mufi Hannemann's first acts as mayor in January 2005 was to halt repairs on the Natatorium, an 
issue he campaigned on. 
The task force created by Hannemann led to the recommendation to demolish the structure in favor of a 
new beach. 
A private consultant was given a $1.3 million contract in 2007 to oversee the task force and carry out an 
environmental impact study to look at various alternatives based on the panel '5 recommendations. 
Kahlkina said the EIS was about to go to the public hearing stage and was scheduled to be completed by 
the end of the year. 
The contract was recently suspended after the governor began indicating the state may seek to regain 
control of the Natatorium, Kahikina said. About $750,000 of the contract has been spent, she said. 
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To: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Date: 0812912012 03:22 PM 
Subject: Natatorium dive 

On Friday, William Aila is going to do a dive at the Natatorium to see the underwater structure and check 
out if coral is present (will make any renovation much harder). I invited myself along to check the place 
out up close since I never went there before it closed. Since I invited myself along, I figured I might as 
well invite you two. Doesn't this sound more fun than vacation Mikey? He's going to be there at 2pm if 
you're interested. 
Wendy 



1~1 
'~ lE:iJ~I · 

Re: Natatorium dive 
Michael Ng to: Wendy Clerinx 

Nah -I probably won't go anyway. 

It'd be pretty cool though 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

-Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS wrote: -
To: Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
From: Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS 
Date: 08/29/2012 05:05PM 
Subject Re: Natatorium dive 

I have no idea which he is going to do. You seriously want me to ask? 

Wendy Clerinx 
Policy Director 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 

08/29/201205:42 PM 

Michael Ng-08/29/2012 04:24:44 PM-If I get to jump in the water with him, then maybe. Is he going 
to snorkel or scuba or something? 

From: Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS 
To: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, 
Cc: Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Date: 0812912012 04:24 PM 
Subject: Re: Natatorium dive 

if I get to jump in the water with him, then maybe. 

is he going to snorkel or scuba or something? 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

--Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS wrote: ---
To: Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
From: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS 



Date: 08/29/2012 03:32PM 
Cc: Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Subject: Re: Natatorium dive 

Damn. I have to go to a meeting re sewers. Ugh. This sounds WAY more interesting. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Wendy Clerinx-08/2912012 03:22:56 PM-On Friday, William Aila is going to do a dive at the 
Natatorium to see the underwater structure and 

From: Wendy ClerinxlGov/StateHiUS 
To: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Date: 0812912012 03:22 PM 
Subject: Natatorium dive 

On Friday, William Aila is going to do a dive at the Natatorium to see the underwater structure 
and check out if coral is present (will make any renovation much harder). I invited myself along 
to check the place out up close since I never went there before it closed. Since I invited myself 
along, I figured I might as well invite you two. Doesn't this sound more fun than vacation Mikey? 
He's going to be there at 2pm if you're interested. 
Wendy 



Natatorium pldures 
Wendy Clerinx to: Blake Oshiro, Michael Ng 08131/2012 05:21 PM 

I took pictures while I was there today so I am sending them for a visual for you. In the comer where I was 
standing I took long distance shots of the far wall, which is crumbling as all the outside walls are. There is 
also a small section where the table (that's what I'm calling the walkway area surrounding the pool) has 
fallen in since the rebar beneath it is no good anymore. In fact, The City told us not to walk anywhere on 
the table part since the integrity of it is very questionable. Then there's a closeup of the hole by the far 
wall. next there are shots of the bleachers where restoration efforts were focused. You can't see very 
well but the plaster all along the bleachers is cracked and would need to be redone if kept. The 
restoration was completed in 2000ish? but the salt water must have just destroyed all that effort. I'm sure 
you can't see the very high wall at the top of the bleachers but there are cracks in some areas and the City 
guys said that it's evidence of structural damage (despite the restoration). The next group of pies is the 
hole in the table that was closest to me, it runs nearly the entire length of the short side of the pool. 

natatorium 445.JPG natatorium 447.JPG natatorium 448.JPG natatorium 455.JPG natatorium 449.JPG 

natatorium 452.JPG 

natatorium 450.JPG natatorium 451.JPG 
Wendy Clerinx 
Policy Director 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 



Re: Natatorium dive ~ 
Wendy Clerinx to: Michael Ng 

History: This message has been replied to. 

I have no idea which he Is going to do. You seriously want me to ask? 

Wendy Clerinx 
Policy Director 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 

Michael Ng 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

If I geHo j""mp In !he water with hIm, then [!lay tie... , 

Michael Ng/Gov/StateHIUS 
Blake Oshlro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, 
Wendy Clerinx/GovlStateHiUS@StateHiUS 
08129/201204:24 PM 
Re: Natatorium dive 

If I get to jump in the water with him, then maybe. 

Is he going to snorkel or scuba or something? 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 

--Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS wrote: -
To: Wendy Clerinx/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
From: Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS 
Date: 0812912012 03:32PM 
Cc: Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Subject: Re: Natatorium dive 

08129/2012 05:05 PM 

0812972012 04:24:44 PM 

Damn. I have to go to a meeting re sewers. Ugh. This sounds WAY more interesting. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
OffICe of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street. 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.qov 

Wendy Clerinx-08/29/2012 03:22:56 PM-On Friday, William Aila is going to do a dive at the 
Natatorium to see the underwater structure and 

From: Wendy Clerinx/Gov/StateHiUS 



Re: Natatortum dive 
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

-Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS wrote: --
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

08/29/201204:24 PM 

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
Date: 08129/2012 03:22 PM 
Subject: Natatorium dive 

On Friday, William Aila is going to do a dive at the Natatorium to see the underwater structure and check 
out if coral is present (will make any renovation much harder). I invited myself along to check the place 
out up close since I never went there before it closed . Since I invited myself along, I figured I might as 
well invite you two. Doesn't this sound more fun than vacation Mikey? He's going to be there at 2pm if 
you're interested. 
Wendy 



Natatorium dive 
Wendy Clertnx to: Blake Oshiro, Michael Ng 08129/201203:22 PM 

On Friday, William Aila is gOing to do a dive at the Natatorium to see the underwater structure and check 
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

Re: Natatorium dive @} 
Blake Oshiro to: Wendy Clerinx 
Cc: Michael Ng 

This message has been replied to. 

08129/2012 03:32 PM 

Damn. I have to go to a meeting re sewers. Ugh. This sounds WAY more interesting. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Slaff 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Wendy CIE!!rinx On Friday; William Alia is 'golrig to d9 a dive aj ttl ..• 

From: Wendy Clerinx/Gov/StateHiUS 

~ 08/~9/2012 03:22:56 PM 

To: 
Date: 

Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
081291201203:22 PM 

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



Flags to Fly at Half -Staff Saturday, September 1 
Donalyn DeJa Cruz to: 
Bee: Michael Ng 

NEIL ABERCROMBIE 
GOVERNOR 

NEWS RELEASE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: August 29,2012 

08/29/201201:15 PM 

Flags to Fly at Half-Staff Saturday, September 1, in Honor of 
Former State Legislator Mary lane McMurdo 

HONOLULU -Governor Neil Abercrombie today ordered that all national and Hawai'i 
flags at State offices and agencies as well as the Hawai'i National Guard are to be flown 
at half-staff from sunrise to sunset Saturday, September 1, 2012, as a mark of respect 
for the memory of former State Legislator Mary Jane McMurdo. 

McMurdo served in the State Senate from 1984 to 1994 and State House of 
Representatives from 1994 to 1996. She is credited for successfully leading an initiative 
that gained voter approval in 1984 to save moderate-income housing in the Date-La'au 
Street area. She was one of the leaders of the Save Sandy Beach Initiative that stopped 
development of this east O'ahu coastline in 1988. McMurdo also worked to preserve 
Fort DeRussy as open space and championed efforts to restore and protect the Waikiki 
Natatorium. 

"Mary Jane was a dear friend who exemplified what it meant to be a public servant," 
stated Governor Abercrombie. "First and foremost a community leader, Mary Jane 
became a powerful force in the State Senate who put Waikiki at the center of 
Legislation. She is among the legacy of great women who participated in the Hawai'i 
State Legislature during a time that included Pat Saiki, Kinau Kamali'i, Mary George, and 
Lehua Fernandes Salling. After serving in the Legislature, she remained active and was 
an inspiration in public service involvement." 

Memorial services for McMurdo will be held on September 1. The Governor's 
proclamation can be viewed here: 



htto:llhawaij.goy/gov/newsroom/proclamations/McMURDOMaryJane.OOf 

### 

For more information, contact: Donalyn Dela Cruz, Deputy Director of Communications, (808) 586-0012 
http://hawall.gov/gov 

Flag Release McMurdo 082912.pdf 



Fw: natatorium battle resurfaces 
Michael Ng to: Blake Oshiro, Wendy Clerinx 08123/201208:08 AM 

Don't know if you folks were on this email. 

I 

Jer, 
if you'd ever like a fact·based presentation on the harsh engineering and financial realities of creating an 
artificial beach, Jill 8yus Radke (formerly of Historic Hawaii) and I would be happy to provide. 
The Natatorium has a lot of people spiming stories and not so much attention on facts and studies. The 
reality is that the natural shoreline state in that area is the scrubbed rock that exists in front of the 
Aquarium. So the Idea that a "lovely sandy beach" could be put there "forever" is really not possible under 
current marine conservation district parameters. 
In fact, aU the engineering studies •• even the ones commissioned by Mufi have found that removing any 
part of the pool would jeopardize/destabilize Sans Souci beach. I'm attaching an aerial photo of the 
shoreline taken by Ron' Siausen so you can see what I mean about the rocky shoreline ewa of the 
Natatprium and how the pool and bleachers act as a retaining system for Sans Souci. Demolition 
advocate, Rick Bernstein's photoshop of a sandy shoreline where the pool currently is misleading and not 
an ocean engineering possibility. 
As for the CB article's --
http://m.civilbeat.com/artlclesl2012108122116920-waikiki-natatorium -back-in-limbo-as-state-steps-in! -
point that halting a $750K (redundant, as there is already one in place) EIS is a waste of money, lefs 
consider what a real waste it would be to remove the $4.5 MILLION spent to reopen the bathrooms, ocean 
safety district and rescue unit offices, parking and volleyball court. 
And even if you are ok with the idea of losing/removing aU of that infrastructure investment, doing so would 
give the City incentive to push forward with their plans to build a new replacement facility for the lifeguards 
on the ocean front lawn at Queens Surf next to the Aquarium, resulting in a much more egregious loss of 
precious Qpen ocean front and park space. Plus the bathrooms would need to be replaced with new 
construction somewhere on currently open Kapiolani Park Trust land. Auwe! No make sense, yeah? 
Aloha, Donna 

-----Original Message-----
From: DRJLA~ 
Sent: Thu, Aug~ 
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
POSTED: 01:30 a.m. HST, Aug 23. 2012 
Share 

The administration of Gov. Neil Abercrombie appears ready to regain control over the Waikiki War 
Memorial Natatorium and then try to restore its crumbling facade and bleachers, reversing a direction 
taken by the city in recent years to dear the structure from the valuable piece of Waikiki Beach. 
The embattled saltwater pool is owned by the state but controlled by the city under a governor's executive 
order. 
Abercrombie and Hono-Iulu Mayor Peter Carlisle, after a meeting in May, have "come to an agreement" 
that would likely lead to the resdnding of an executive order that gave authority over the Natatorium to the 
city, city Design and Construction Director Lori Kahikina said Wednesday. 
Kahikina said she wants to meet with state Department of Land and Natural Resources officials to 
determine the next step. 
An executive order taking the Natatorium back from the dty has not yet been issued by Abercrombie. But 
Donalyn Dela Cruz, the governor's press secretary, said Wednesday that it's no secret Abercrombie would 
like to make better use of the area, including restoring the existing memorial if it's feasible. 
"We're in major evaluation mode," Dela Cruz said. "Itall depends on what's safe, what can be done, and 
what's affordable." 
Dela Cruz added: "The governor believes it's time for it to be fixed, or have a purpose." 
Abercrombie, in May, told Hawaii News Now that a beach volleyball stadium incorporating the existing 
swimming pool would be a good idea. . 
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
the picture that's probably not ready to show their hand," he said. 
The city's own studies show it could cost up to $60 million to restore the Natatorium while it would cost 
about $1.5 million to create a new beach, he said. 
Bickerton said that in2002, then-U.S. Rep. Abercrombie told members of the Kaimana Beach Coalition 
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
The battle over whether to restore it or tear it down in favor of a wider beach has raged ever since . 
Then-Mayor Jeremy Harris supported full restoration and the City Council earmarked $11 million for that 
purpose in 1998. About $4 million was spent on restoration of the facade. But efforts to restore the pool 
were stymied by a lawsuit filed by the Kaimana Beach Coalition . 
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
environmental impact study to look at various alternatives based on the panel's recommendations. 
Kahikina said the EIS was about to go to the public hearing stage and was scheduled to be completed by 
the end of the year. 
The contract was recently suspended after the governor began indicating the state may seek to regain 
control of the Natatorium, Kahikina said. About $750,000 of the contract has been spent, she said. 
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Re: EO for Natatorium @ 
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

081231201208:18 AM 

Michael Ng Old anyone find that EO to ~ke back the Natalor ... ~. 0812312012'08:01:54 AM 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS 
Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS. Wendy Clerinx/Gov/StateHiUS 
08123/201208:01 AM 
EO for Natatorium 

Did anyone find that EO to take back the Natatorium? 

Michael Ng 
Governor's Policy Office - State of Hawaii 
(808) 586-0295 



Natatorium poll: nearly 60% favor pool, 76% support restoration 
governor.abercrombie, mayor, kiersten, 

Donna L. Ching to: Bruce.Coppa, Michael.Ng, Blake.Oshiro, 08/26/201204:23 PM 
•• ,rick, - ~ ----

Good news preservation advocates! 
We look forward to working with all of you to honor our commitment to Hawaii's more than 10,000 WWI 
veterans. 
Aloha, Donna 
Donna L. Ching 
Vice President, Friends of the Natatorium 

What should be the fate of the 
Waikiki War Memorial 
Natatorium? 

A. Full restoration with pool 
(59%, 1,096 Votes) 
C. Move arch and demolish to 
restore beach (24%,451 Votes) 

B. Beach volleyball arena 
(17%,308 Votes) 

Total Voters: 1,852 



Archive: 

Mikey -

{In Archive} Natatorium reso 
Blake Oshiro to: Michael Ng 
Cc: Kate Stanley, Wendy Clerinx. Bruce A Coppa, Marvin Wong 

This message is being viewed in an archive. 

0310512012 10:14 AM 

At our meeting with Gov last week, he mentioned Natatorium again. Did you get a chance to research and 
draft a reso per prior emails/discussion? Reso deadline is next week Wed. and we would still need to find 
a sponsor. Thanks. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainis Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawai"i 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake. Oshiro@hawail.gov 





Archive: 

{In Archive} Re: Natatorium resos @l 
Blake Oshiro to: Wendy Clerinx 
Cc: Kate Stanley, Michael Ng, Reena Rabago 

This message is being viewed in an archive. 

031211201209:48 AM 

Bruce, Kate, Marvin,and I talked about it today. Let's just line up DLNR/UH testimony supporting intent (if 
can) for now. No need to affirmatively ask for reso to be heard, just leave it and see what happens. If 
hearing set, then we will be ready to have testimony put in. 

Blake Oshiro, Deputy Chief of Staff 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretainia Street, 5th Floor 
Honolulu, Hawar; 96813 
(808) 586-0034 
Blake.Oshiro@hawaii.gov 

Wendy Clerinx Did we request a hearing for the Natatorium res ... 

From: Wendy ClerinxfGov/StateHiUS 

03/20/201206:46:37 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Date: 

Michael Ng/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Reena Rabago/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
Kate Stanley/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS, Blake Oshiro/Gov/StateHiUS@StateHiUS 
03120/2012 06:46 PM 

Subject: Natatorium resos 

Did we request a hearing for the Natatorium reso? There's still lots of time but DLNR called me about it 
today so it is on my mind. The House one got a double referral and the Senate has a joint single referral. 

Wendy Clerinx 
Policy Director 
Office of the Governor 
415 S. Beretania Street 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
(808) 586-0225 






